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December 13, 2012

Mr. Wes Weaver, President Via Email to: wes@weavercm.com
Weaver Construction Management, Inc. No Hard Copy to Follow
3679 South Huron Street, Suite 404

Englewood, CO 80110

Re: Harold D. Thompson Regional Water Reclamation Facility (HDTRWRF)
Lower Fountain Metropolitan Sewage Disposal District (LFMSDD)

Dear Wes:

Reference is made to your shop submittal identified as follows:

Submittal No.: 11316-001A

Date of Submittal: December 5, 2012

Title: Submersible Pumps Tag: DP-1 & DP-2
Specification Section: 11316 — Submersible Pumps
Manufacturer: Fairbanks Morse; Carboline Company

The referenced submittal has been stamped "No Exception Taken" and "Make Corrections
Noted". Our comments are as follows:

1.  We take no exception to the submitted pump equipment. However, previous submittal review
letter comments requested verification of multiple items. This submittal did not include any
response letters from the pump manufacturer or WCMI to address those items. Therefore, we
request the following items stated in the previous review letter be verified in writing.

a. Verify the vertical piping connection on the discharge side of the base elbow is a 6-inch
flange connection.

b. The submitted submersible motor wiring diagram indicates the use of a Warrick Control
moisture detection device. However, subsequent submittal documents propose the use of a
Custom Enterprises moisture detection device. Verify the proposed moisture detection
device and that the motor wiring diagram is applicable to that device.

c. It was previously stated that the preferred installation location of the control box for the
moisture detection device is in the MCC. Verify this location is acceptable.
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Please call if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

y 77 -2

Mark A. Morton
MAM/kmw

ec (letter only):
Mr. Jim Heckman, Manager, LFMSDD, [fmanager@Ilfmsdd.org
Ms. Cindy Murray, Office Manager, Fountain Sanitation District, fsdistrict@fsd901.org
Mr. Jeff Burst, Project Supt., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., jeff@weavercm.com
Mr. John Jacob, Project Mgr., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., john@weavercm.com
Mr. Adam Roeder, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., aroeder@weavercm.com
Ms. Leslie Brown, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., leslie@weavercm.com

cc (w/attachments): Mr. Jerry Miller, Resident Project Representative, GMS, Inc.
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